12/07/2024, 09:03 Gmail - Fwd: FW: CAK ORDER 040724

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: CAK ORDER 040724

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 12 July 2024 at 09:00
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Takis Kapsalis <takis@cak-medequip.com>
Date: Fri, 12 Jul 2024 at 08:53

Subject: FW: CAK ORDER 040724

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

SECOND REMINDER

From: Takis Kapsalis

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:23 AM

To: 'Janine Gill' <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: CAK ORDER 040724

REMINDER

Dear Janine,

Good morning, Please see below our order.
We remain at your disposal for any further information you might need

Kind Regards

Takis Kapsalis

MEDICAL EQUIPMEMNT Ltd.

Sales,Supplies, Repair, Installations & Servicing

Takis Kapsalis B.Sc., E.E
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12/07/2024, 09:03 Gmail - Fwd: FW: CAK ORDER 040724
Managing Director

Leoforos Lympion 106 H
Alambra Industrial Area
Nicosia - Cyprus, 2563

Tel: 00357-22441043/4
Fax: 00357-22444803

Mob: 00357-99699717

E-mail: takis@cak-medequip.com

TUV
AUSTRIA
HELLAS

EN I1SO 9001:2015

NO: 0217386064772

From: Takis Kapsalis

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Subject: CAK ORDER 040724

Dear Janine,
Good morning

Please find below our order no. 040724

Item Ref Description Qty
0110040 Oxygen Sensor R-30V 2
0110072 Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi (2) 1

We are waiting for your proforma Invoice.

We remain at your disposal for any further information you might need

Kind Regards

Takis Kapsalis
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MEDICAL EQUIPMENT Ltd.

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
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